Callum Sculfor

From: Vivienne Clifford-Jackson

Sent: 02 March 2021 12:29

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Planning Application 2021/0370

This can be delegated. Thanks. Best wishes, Vivienne
Get Outlook for iOS

From: planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk <planning@s-norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:46:09 AM

To: Nigel Legg <nlegg@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>; Vivienne Clifford-Jackson <vcliffordjackson@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>;
Gerald Francis <gfrancis@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Subject: Planning Application 2021/0370

Location: Gowthorpe Manor Gowthorpe Lane Swardeston NR14 8DS

Proposal: To install a LTA recommended sized (34.75m x 17.07m) tennis court and a 12m x 6m outdoor swimming
pool within a former kitchen garden (38m x 47m) converting the former Potting shed to a plant and changing
room. The former kitchen garden is surrounded on two sides by a mature 3m high yew hedge, one side by single
story buildings being the rear of a stable block and potting shed and a forth side by mature field hedge made up
principally of hawthorne.

Application Type : Householder

Details of the application and the Case Officer can be viewed on-line in the near future at https://info.south-
norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QOVZ6FOQH1C00

by using the Further Information tab.

Please see the attached or reply to this e mail by 23 March 2021 .

1) This application can be determined as a delegated decision, YES / NO
2) This application should only be determined by the Committee* YES / NO

*Please state the planning policy/other material planning reason/comment for requiring the application to be
determined by Committee :-

If you are a Member or substitute Member of the Planning Committee you should not declare support for or
objectiontot

he proposal until such time as the application is considered by the Committee. To do so may mean you have to
declare an interest and withdraw from the committee discussion.



